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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

145 Church Lane is a two storey cross gable house which has a stone
foundation with a brick ledge. The house is set close to the road. There
are two chimnies, one at each of the east and west gables, and a third

one at the south gable. At the east corner of the North side of the house
there is a torn corner of the house's present shingled exterior which
reveals three past exteriors of the house. There is a brick asphalt layer
covering asbestos shingles which cover bevilled clapboards . It is
possible that these clapboards are the original wall exteriors. The

North facade of the house was originally three bays wide with a shed roof
porch. This was altered with the addition of an enclosure at the west
side of this facade.

The first storey of the original north facade has a double hung
2/2 liehts window in the east and west bays and a door in the central bay.
There is a shed roof covering the porch and the floor is composed of
tongue in gtoove boards. The facade of this 3 sided enclosure facing
north has one double casement window with 8 lights on each side. There
is:i a matching window in the west facade of the enclosure. The east side
of the enclosure has a wood door with 6 liaghts. There are 2 sets of
cement steps leading to the house, one at the east side of the north
facade, the other is located at the north side of the west facade.

The second story of the North facade has 3 jalousie modern windows
in the east, center, and west bays. There is a %/2' light window in the'.
gable cross.

Looking at the side of the house facing east there is a main block
which is windowless on both stories and a wing,(later addition?) which
is to the south of the main block. Ther first storey of this wing has a
jalousie window in the center and north bays. There is an opening at the
south corner of this wing on the first storey level. Through this
opening one can see 2 windows grouped together in a wood frame in the
south bay of the wall of the house. Theses windows have 2 lights each and
appear to be sliding windows. To the north of these windows stands a
wood door. Through the enclosure one can view part of the south facade
which has a 6 light window in the west bay and a door in the east bay of
the first storey. There is a jalousie window in the center bay of the
second storey of the east facade wing and one in the main block.

The south facade of the wing houses a 9 light window in the west bay,
and working east there is a grouping of two 9 light windows and then there
is an open space in the eastmost end of the facade. . .:

The main block of the west facade has no windows on either storey.
The wing seems to have 4 openings but i& is impossible to judge since
the house is almost touching the neighboring house.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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This cross gable house is a good example of a house's original.
appearance can change over the years with alterations and additions-.
The torn shingled exterior at the east corner-of the north facade shows
the past facades of the house: bevilled clapboards were covered by
asbestos shingles, covered by asphalt brick which are now covered with
shingles. Many of the original windows have been replaced with
modern ones and the once full porch has been enclosed at the west
half of the north facade.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION ~Ag of Feb 2,1963 Liber 4104 Folio 436: Being
for:the outdines to include the same at a pipe now set at the point of
intersection of the south side of Texas Road , with the west side of a
road laid out 20 feet wide, said pipe being at the end of the third line
in a deed from Margaret T Feeney et al to Russell L Poe and wife dated
Aug.24, 1946, and recorded among the land records of Baltimore County in
1494/149 running thence as now surveyed by magpmetic bearings and along

TST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
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[81FORM PREPARED BY
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Mary Sue Greisman . Dec.13,1978
ORGANIZATION SN DATE
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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Verbal Boudary Description Cont.

and along the south side of Texas Road, north 75 degrees 50minutes west

' 25°6/10 feet to a pipe, thence by a line of division intended to run be-
tween the two houses located on the parcel of land described in the above
mentioned deed, south 15 degrees 10 minutes wést 43 4/10 feet to a pipe,
thence by another line of division, south 9 degrees 42 minutes west 107
1/10 feet to a pipe and to intersect the second line in the above mentioned
deed, thence binding thereon as now surveyed, south 75 degrees 50 minutes
east 27 feet to a pipe set on the west side of the above mentioned road
20 feet wide, thence running along the west side of the road¢, north 10
degrees 40 minutes east 150 feet to the place of beginning. Containing
0-91/1000 of an acre of land. :

In Liber 656 and 857

Beginning for the same at a point on the south side of the road leading

from Texas to the York Turnpike Road at the end of the first line of a lot
leased by John P Clark and William H Clark to Uohn Kaveny and running thence
with said Kaveny's lot south 8% degrees west one hundred and fifty feet to

a stake thence south eighty degrees east parallel with said road leading from
Texas to the York Turnpike Road 54 feet to the west side of a 20 foot road
as described in a deed from Charles A Buchaman and wife to John Clark thence
running with and bounding on the west side of said 20 feot road north six
degrees east 150 feet to the south of the aforesaid road from Texas to the
York Turnpike thence running with and bounding on said road north 80 degrees
west 49 feet to the place of beginning.
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143 Church Lane

__Grantor Grantee Date Liber/Folio
James Andrew Barrett James A Barrett III  Feb.2 4104/436
& wife & Mary E Barrett,wf 1963
Russell L Poe & James Andrew Barrett Jr  Aug.$8, 1587/230 *
Florence M Poe & Ruth Annabelle 1947
Barrett

Deed from 1587/230 split into two different ways with both deeds going
to Russell Poe and wife.

Margaret T Feeney et Russell Poe Aug.24, 1494/149
al & wife 1946
Max Berlin, Russell Poe Oct.30, 1525/53
single & wife 1946
Winfield 88  Max Berlin Sept.2, 857/300
. Cockey et al Faw 1930
Albert E Smith Margatet Feeney July 3, 656/569
Exec.Est. et al ' 1928

Daniel Feeney

John P {lark Joseph Cockey June 29, 233/201
1898
William H Clark John P Clark Oct.13,
' ' 1862 35/50

Being part of the land that John P €lark and William Clark got from father
John €lark bg deed dated sometime in the month of Dec.1860 being part of
land leased by 8ohn P Clark ,which Sarah gave Clark and William Clark

date Aug.l10,1861 to Patrick Kenney.

* mention made~ subject however to a road or a right of way 20 feet wide
~—~along the rear on South 75 degrees 50 minutes East 27 foot line of the
above described property. :







